

Western Australian Cricket Umpires' Association

Minutes from the Special General Meeting on Tuesday February 20th, Perth & Tatts Bowling Club, East Perth

Meeting opened: 6:34pm

Attendance: Todd Rann, Roy Boyd, Martin Brennan, Jeff Brookes, Jarryd Buscall, David Campbell, Mathew Cheeseman, Ernest Chua, Fred Davis, Kirsten Funston, Daniel Gibbons, Alex Hall, James Hewitt, Kate Holloman, Tyler Kaljee, Ahmad Shaaf Khan, Michael Kovalevs, Ashlee Kovalevs, Trevor Krink, Luke Lindsay, Garth McCrorie, Colin Ogilvie, Darren Oliver, Marko Sasic, Darryl Sinclair, Justin Shakeshaft, John Sherry, Trent Steenholdt, John Taylor, Jamie Thomas, Dean Trigg.

Apologies: Matthew Hall, Peter Graham, John Fairclouch, Steven Wenban, David Krieg, Andrew Mollatt, Ciaran Sanders, Mahesh Gopan, Shrikant Ramadurg, Jack Paterson, Shane Boyle, Stephen Rose, Mick Martell, Bill Wood, Stephen Farrell.

Business arising from minutes:

• Minutes proposed by Trent Steenholdt, seconded by Michael Kovalevs. Carried.

President's report:

- See attached report.
- Proposed by Trent Steenholdt, seconded by James Hewitt. Carried.

Secretary report:

- See attached report.
- Proposed by Ashlee Kovalevs, seconded by Ernest Chua. Carried.

Financial report:

- See attached report.
- Updated figures: Current balance of cheque account \$2691.11. Savings interest account balance \$17 703.33. Cash: \$23.00.
- Proposed by Andrew Micenko, seconded by Todd Rann. Carried.

Training

• To be conducted after meeting by James Hewitt.

State Umpire Manager Report:

SUM away.

UAC Report:

- Delivered by Jeff Brookes.
- Last meeting last week, next meeting on 6th March re finals appointments.
- Final appointments given to highest ranked umpires available.
- Congratulations to Nathan Johnstone for being appointed to the WNCL Grand Final this coming weekend.
- Generally speaking the Captain's marks have been consistent across grades.
- Once finals come around if you don't have appointments and want to umpire let Matthew Hall know as many of the country associations will be looking for umpires.

Umpire Reports:

- 50th 2nd grade game John Spina
- 50th senior grade Neville Dhanaraj
- 300th senior grade Dean Trigg
- Colin Ogilive ball went missing over the fence, gave a spare one out of his bag and the bowler took 7 wickets. Went to get the ball back at the end of the game and bowler wasn't happy about it and said it wasn't a good ball anyway.
- Justin Shakeshaft & Kirsten Funston appeal for caught behind, given not out. After this there was an appeal for hit wicket, which was given not out. Both umpires felt the player had played and missed, stopped moving, and then accidently stepped on the stumps, he was not going for a run. Fielding captain wasn't happy.
- Fred Davis Women's one day game on Sunday, went to the wrong ground! Game the round before Captain asked umpires to field info back to group that umpires should call players back when they realise they have made a mistake.
- James Hewitt 50 over game, 11am team is 7/70ish so thinking early finish then 8/81, 9/91 and then batted out 50 overs. Team batting second were 7/70ish so thinking early finish, then batted through to 47ish overs. Justin Shakeshaft's game on the other ground first team all out for 18, other team 1/19 all done before 1pm.

Special Business:

Nil.

General Business:

- Olly Cooley night
 - o Tickets \$40 each, \$5 increase from last year.
- Raffle.

Meeting closed: 6:54pm